

INGLEBY ARNCLIFFE PARISH COUNCIL MEETING. The clerk summons the parish councillors to attend this meeting.

Held 25th September 2013.

INGLEBY CROSS VILLAGE HALL. 7.30. PM. MINUTES.

1. Apologies for Absence

Mrs M Ryder. (D & S Times). Mr I Heseltine.

Members Present.

Mrs H Warhurst.

Mrs J Bean.

Mr M Wigin

Mrs L Jenson.

Mrs J Temple. (Chair)

In Attendance

Mr T Roy. Neighbourhood Watch. District Councillor Mr D Hugill. Amanda Madden Housing Enabling Officer. County Councillor Mr B Griffiths. Pc L Kyle. Neighbourhood Police. Several Villagers.

2. Minutes of last Meeting

The minutes from last meeting had been amended. These were Accepted as a True and Accurate record.

Proposed by Mrs J Bean, Seconded by Mrs H Warhurst.

The chair then signed the minutes.

3. Opportunity for Public to Speak

No-one.

4. Matters Arising from Last Months Meeting

4.1 Notice Board.

We have now received our new notice board which has three sections. This Will be placed at Ingleby Arncliffe and the one there will replace the board at Ingleby Cross. Glyn temple has volunteered to carry out the installation work and removed the board for Ingleby Cross.

4.2. Information Panel

The Art Work for this is almost ready and Joyce Bean has prepared some Historical background for each of the special buildings to accompany the Pictures. We have applied for funding for the map case under the LEADER Project via HDC.

5. Matters Arising this Meeting

5.1. Community Plan.

This is being printed and should be ready soon.

WTemple 30/10/13 5.2. Neighbourhood Watch.

A warm Welcome to Pc Lynsdey Kyle. Door Salesmen have been around and Police have attended and dealt with them. Also there are reports that some elderly residents are being targeted by some Bogus Men claiming to do gardening and repair drains; these men were arrested at Swainby some were also arrested at Great Ayton. Houses were also being watched and targeted by burglars when people are away on holiday. Please take extra care, check locks and alarms, put timers on lamps so that the house looks as if someone is there even though they may not be. Dark houses are conspicuous now that the nights are drawing in. Keep an eye on vulnerable neighbours as well.

5.3. Winter Gritting.

Mrs Bean has put in a request that village be upgraded to receive more regular gritting as we have a lot of vehicles passing through the village. A meeting was to be held in September to discuss winter gritting by NYCC. We await the result off this meeting. Councillor Bryn Griffiths offered to check on the outcome of the meeting for us.

5.4 Sports Day.

This was a great success, the weather stayed kind; a profit of a little over £700.00 was made. Thank you to all involved.

5.5. Coast to Coast Sign.

NYCC will be asked if this could be relocated further forward on the grass verge so that it is more visible.

5.6. 20 mph Zone.

Mrs Bean will contact NYCC to ask if a 20mph sign could be provided on Cross Lane. This matter was brought up at the meeting, an email will be sent to the relevant people regarding this.

5.7. Proposal for Funding to display Village Street Map

Mrs Warhurst would speak to Peter Cole at the Stokesley and Villages Community Regeneration Meeting about possible funding sources for this, and Mrs Temple would mention it at the Leader meeting she is attending on the 16th October. 5.8. Affordable Housing.

Amanda Madden attended this meeting and a discussion took place on wether there was a need for affordable housing in the village. Several villagers who filled in the last questionnaire have now decided that they no longer have a need. The parish council have decided to have a fresh Housing Needs Survey conducted.

The results will determine whether it is feasible to continue with the scheme.

Amanda Madden confirmed that the paperwork can be ready for circulation before the next meeting.

6. Finance

6.1. Bank Statements.

Current Account held for IVRA £1,647.24

Community Instant Reserve Account; £1,637. 88.

6.2. Bills to Pay.

Grass Cutting.

Mr Henderson sent a bill for £256.00, the parish council voted and agreed to pay this bill.

UTemple 30/10/13